Hardwick Recreation Committee

Meeting Minutes

October 10th, 2023, 9:04 PM

Meeting held online due to inability of members to attend in person.

Members present: Jason Bahner, Mallory Greaves, Sara Behrsing, Emily Varvir, Emily Hale and Samantha Collins

Helen Beattie was included in the email string but didn't respond.

Recreation Coordinator: Jason Bahner

Mallory called the meeting to order at 9:04pm online. The first response was from Samantha Hale at 10/11/23@~6:04 am.

Secretary: Sara Behrsing

Approval of Budget: Not discussed

Approval of Minutes: Not discussed

October Movie night:

Samantha typed: The movie night might be best canceling as there is so little time to plan it and not knowing what the Trunk or Treat date is.

Sara, Emily V., Emily H., and Jason agreed.

Trunk or Treat:

Jason reported that Josh Peets of CAE was in charge of the event and it looked like he was leaning toward holding the event on Halloween. This could be difficult for the rec committee to pull off.

Emily V., Samantha and Emily H., Sara, and Mallory were in favor of bowing out if held on Halloween night.(see updated information at the bottom of the minutes)*

Soccer Clinic:

Jason reported: Megan Mercier approached him about doing a Sunday Soccer clinic for

littles (ages 4 - 7). She did it for 3 sessions last season but due to the timing this year can only commit 1 morning. She was thinking of a Halloween based clinic on the 29th which could be fun for kiddos to dress up and learn some soccer skills. Jason recommended we give her another stipend as she would be doing all the prep work and advertising. She has already created a flier she could get out as soon as we gave her the green light. Jason recommended the stipend be for \$200 as this would cover all her time and snacks for those who attend.

Emily V., Samantha, Emily H., Mallory, and Sara were all in favor of a \$200 stipend to cover the soccer clinic.

Ice Rink:

Jason Reported that Danny Hale has the rink covered and would like to invite him to our November meeting.

Pumpkin Walk and Fishing Derby a huge success!

Jason then asked if CAE is going to do the Trunk or Treat, should we donate candy to help the sponsor?

T-Shirts:

Jason asked if the Rec. Committee t-shirts would be ready for the November meeting.

Emily V. responded she could have them ready for the November meeting.

At this point the emails ended at 10:00 PM October 10.

On October 12 @ 8:13:

Jason asked that a motion be made for the \$200 for the soccer clinic and an amount to be donated to the Trunk or Treat event.

Mallory made a motion to approve the expenditure for the soccer clinic and halloween candy donations to trunk or treat.

Sara, EmilyV, Samantha and Mallory voted yes for the soccer clinic.

Mallory asked how much for the Trunk or Treat?

Mallory motioned for an amount of \$200 worth of candy to donate to the Trunk or Treat event.

Sara, EmilyV, Samantha and Mallory were in favor.

Emails ended @12:52 10/12/2023 See Below

*Monday October 16

Jason messaged the Recreation Committee that Josh Peets wanted to hold the Trunk or Treat Event October 29, 4-6 pm at Atkins field.

Mallory agreed to help Jason.

Emily V. made a motion for the rec. committee to purchase \$200 of candy for the trunk or treat.